

**POSITION OF  
CONTRACTING PARTIES TO THE HARMONIZED SYSTEM CONVENTION  
AND NON-CONTRACTING PARTY ADMINISTRATIONS**

**INTRODUCTION**

**Annex I** to this publication contains a matrix with information regarding the position of the Contracting Parties to the Harmonized System (HS) Convention, and provides information about progress with the implementation of the 2022 edition of the Harmonized System and the acceptance of the various HS-related Recommendations. This publication also provides information regarding the use of the Harmonized System by non-Contracting Party Administrations.

Where the implementation of the 2022 edition of the Harmonized System is concerned, Annex I shows that, as of 21 February 2023, out of 160 Contracting Parties, 79 have notified the Secretariat, on its request, that they have implemented the amendments to the HS Nomenclature effective from 1 January 2022, and 26 Contracting Party implemented between 1 January 2022 and 21 February 2023 (in total 105 Contracting Parties).

For the time being, 4 Contracting Parties specified the anticipated implementation date as to be decided (reflected as TBD in the HS 2022 column). Information in the HS 2022 column given in *italics* indicates that the HS 2022 implementation date is to be established (13 Contracting Parties). Blank boxes in the HS 2022 column indicate that no response of the use of HS 2022 has been received by the Secretariat to date (in total 38 Contracting Parties).

“NA” in the HS 2012, 2017 or 2022 columns indicates a new Contracting Party to which HS 2012, 2017 or HS 2022 is not applicable. “2007” in the HS 2012 column indicates that only the use of the HS 2007 has been confirmed to date by a Contracting Party. Blank boxes all in the HS 2012, HS 2017 and 2022 columns (including those with “2007” in the HS 2012 column) indicate that the Secretariat has not received any confirmation of use of HS 2012, HS 2017 and HS 2022 by a Contracting Party.

The table constitutes a reference published by the WCO Secretariat for the purpose of transparency and has no legal or official status.

**Annex II** to this publication contains a list with the addresses of Internet pages of national and international electronic Customs tariffs of HS Contracting Parties and non-Contracting Parties Administrations.

Annex I  
Position as of 21 February 2023  
(Contracting Parties)

	Country Customs Union	HS Contracting Parties		HS2012	HS2017	HS2022				Ozone 1995/1999* 2003**/2006*** 2011****/2021** ***	Chemical Weapons 1996/1999*/2006 **2011****/2016** **/2021*****	Hand-made Products 2000	Units of Quantity 2006/2011/ 2016*/2021**	Application of HSC Decisions 2001	Firearms 2002/2011*
		Date of accession	Date of implemen- tation												
1	Albania	16-05-2012	01-01-2014	01-01-2012		01-01-2022				01-01-2012****	01-01-2012****		01-01-2012*		01-01-2012*
2	Algeria	24-10-1991	01-01-1992	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	01-03-2020		12-04-2007	01-02-2013****	01-01-2012****		01-01-2012*		
3	Andorra	11-07-2006	01-08-2006		01-01-2017	01-01-2022				01-01-2007	01-01-2010***				
4	Angola	04-04-2011	01-01-2013	30-01-2014	09-08-2018	<b>01-05-2022</b>	09-07-2013			01-01-2012	01-01-2012		01-01-2012*		01-01-2012
5	Argentina	11-01-1994	11-01-1994	01-02-2012	03-01-2018	<b>TBD</b>	18-03-1997			01-02-2012****	03-01-2018****		03-01-2018**		
6	Armenia	05-01-2009	01-01-2011		01-01-2017										
7	Australia	22-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	06-08-2002		06-08-2002	01-01-2010***	01-01-2012***			27-02-2003	
8	Austria	22-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003	
9	Azerbaijan	07-07-2000	07-07-2000	01-01-2012	01-01-2018	<b>TBD</b>	10-11-2004	10-11-2004		01-01-2012****	01-01-2012**		01-01-2012*	16-01-2002	
10	Bahamas	13-09-2011	03-10-2011		01-07-2018	<b>01/07/2022</b>									
11	Bahrain	14-12-2001	01-01-2002		29-03-2017	23/05/2022				01-01-2012***	01-01-2012***				
12	Bangladesh	22-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-07-2012	01-07-2017	<b>01-07-2022</b>									
13	Belarus	21-10-1998	01-01-2000	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	01-07-2006	15-02-2005	15-02-2005	15-02-2005**	01-07-2007**		01-01-2012*	15-02-2005	
14	Belgium	22-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003	
15	Benin	24-07-2006	01-01-2008		01-10-2017	06-04-2022									
16	Bhutan	27-10-2006	01-01-2007	01-01-2012	01-01-2017			01-01-2009				01-01-2007		26-05-2009	
17	Bolivia	27-04-2004	01-01-2006	01-01-2012	01-01-2017			10-10-2000		01-01-2011***	01-01-2007**				
18	Bosnia and Herzegovina	14-08-2012	01-01-2014	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022									
19	Botswana	13-02-1987	01-01-1988	17-02-2012	11-04-2017	01-01-2022	01-08-1998								
20	Brazil	08-11-1988	01-01-1989	01-01-2012	01-01-2017		12-07-1996	01-03-2005	01-03-2005	19-06-1996	01-01-2007*			01-03-2005	

Annex I  
Position as of 21 February 2023  
(Contracting Parties)

	Country Customs Union	HS Contracting Parties		HS2012	HS2017	HS2022				Ozone 1995/1999* 2003**/2006*** 2011****/2021** ***	Chemical Weapons 1996/1999*/2006 **2011***/2016** **/2021*****	Hand-made Products 2000	Units of Quantity 2006/2011/ 2016*/2021**	Application of HSC Decisions 2001	Firearms 2002/2011*
		Date of accession	Date of implemen- tation												
21	Brunei Darussala m	28-06-2014	28-06- 2014	01-06-2014											
22	Bulgaria	30-10-1990	01-01- 1992	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-2003	10-06-2005	10-06-2005	20-02-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	10-06-2005	
23	Burkina Faso	25-09-1990	01-01- 1992	01-01-2015	01-03-2017	01-06-2022									
24	Burundi	18-01-2017	01-01- 2019	NA	01-01-2019	01-07-2022									
25	Cambodia	27-06-2002	01-01- 2003	01-07-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022									
26	Cameroon	16-05-1988	01-07- 1989	01-01-2013	01-01-2019	01-01-2022	29-04-2019	25-03-1998							
27	Canada	14-12-1987	01-01- 1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	18-09-1996	29-09-1998	05-05-1999	23-03-1998	23-03-1998	14-02-2001		09-03-2004	10-11-2003
28	Cape Verde	19-05-2008	01-01- 2010		01-07-2017					01-07-2007	01-07-2007				
29	Central African Republic	11-06-1998	18-05- 1998	2007			30-10-2019								
30	Chad	05-09-1990	01-01- 1992	2007	16-11-2020										
31	Chile	17-02-2005	01-01- 2007	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	29-12-2008	adopted	adopted	01-01-2012***	01-01-2012***	Not adopted	01-01-2012*	adopted	Not adopted
32	China	23-06-1992	01-01- 1993	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	01-04-2000	01-07-1997	01-04-2000	01-01-2000*	01-01-2000			27-06-2002	
33	Colombia	21-10-2002	21-10- 2002	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	29-11-2002			01-01-2007***	29-11-2002				
34	Comoros	07-01-2013	01-01- 2015		30-06-2017	01-01-2022									
35	Congo (Republic of the)	27-03-2007	01-01- 2009	15-02-2013	30-05-2017										
36	Costa Rica	03-07-2012	01-01- 2014	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022					10-01-2011				
37	Côte d'Ivoire	25-01-1990	01-01- 1991	2007	01-01-2018										
38	Croatia	29-09-1994	29-09- 1994	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	01-01-2000	28-02-2007 <sup>1</sup>	12-04-2007	01-01-2007***	01-01-2007*		01-01-2007	28-02-2007 <sup>1</sup>	
39	Cuba	03-11-1995	01-01- 1997	01-01-2014	TBD	01-01-2022	09-02-1998			23-07-1996	09-02-1998				11-05-2009
40	Cyprus	21-03-1994	21-03- 1994	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	22-01-2002	20-11-2003	01-05-2004	22-01-2002	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	20-11-2003	



Annex I  
Position as of 21 February 2023  
(Contracting Parties)

	Country Customs Union	HS Contracting Parties		HS2012	HS2017	HS2022	Pre-entry Classification 1996	UNSD Trade Data 1997	Good Classification Work Model 1998	Ozone 1995/1999* 2003**/2006*** 2011****/2021** ***	Chemical Weapons 1996/1999*/2006 **2011***/2016** **/2021*****	Hand-made Products 2000	Units of Quantity 2006/2011/ 2016*/2021**	Application of HSC Decisions 2001	Firearms 2002/2011*	
		Date of accession	Date of implemen- tation													
62	Guinea	23-09-1997	01-01-1998		01-01-2017	01-01-2022										
63	Guinea Bissau	23-05-2013	01-01-2015		01-03-2018	01-05-2022										
64	Haiti	17-01-2000	17-01-2000	2007	01-02-2018											
65	Hungary	27-08-1990	01-01-1991	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	03-09-2002	13-01-1998	01-05-2004	01-05-2004	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	01-05-2004		
66	Iceland	28-10-1987	01-01-1988		01-01-2017	01-01-2022										
67	India	23-06-1986	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017		01-04-1998	X	X	01-01-2007***	24-09-2008**		01-02-2003			
68	Indonesia	05-07-1993	01-01-1995	01-01-2012	01-03-2017	<b>01-04-2022</b>				30-10-1998						
69	Iran (Islamic Republic of)	28-02-1995	01-01-1997	20-03-2012	21-03-2017		07-09-2004	07-09-2004	10-03-1999	07-09-2004*	07-09-2004	01-01-2009	01-01-2001	07-09-2004		
70	Ireland	22-12-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003		
71	Israel	05-08-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022										
72	Italy	31-05-1989	01-01-1991	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003		
73	Japan	22-06-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	24-03-1997	19-06-1997	29-11-2005	01-01-2013	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	29-11-2005		
74	Jordan	10-06-1985	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	13-01-2022										
75	Kazakhstan	26-03-2004	01-01-2006	01-01-2012	01-01-2017		15-07-2002							01-01-2004		
76	Kenya	29-07-1988	01-07-1989	01-07-2012	01-07-2017	01-07-2022	Implemented		Implemented	Not implemented	Not implemented	Not implemented	Implemented	Implemented	Implemented	Not implemented
77	Korea (Republic of)	27-11-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-08-1996	26-10-1998	22-11-2003	01-01-1997	01-01-2007**		12-12-2007	01-01-2002	01-01-2007	
78	Kosovo	31-01-2020	01-01-2022	NA	NA											
79	Kuwait	27-11-2003	01-01-2005	2007			21-05-1997									
80	Kyrgyzstan	04-01-2007	01-01-2009		01-01-2017	01-01-2022				05-02-2010***						



Annex I  
Position as of 21 February 2023  
(Contracting Parties)

	Country Customs Union	HS Contracting Parties		HS2012	HS2017	HS2022									
		Date of accession	Date of implemen- tation												
102	Namibia	05-05-2004	01-01-2006	2007	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	12-07-2022	19-12-2022	19-12-2022	19-12-2022	19-12-2022		19-12-2022	19-12-2022	19-12-2022
103	Nepal	25-08-2006	28-07-2006	15-07-2013	29-05-2017	<b>29-05-2022</b>									
104	Netherlands	22-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003	
105	New Zealand	22-09-1987	01-01-1988		01-01-2017	01-01-2022				01-01-2008***	01-01-2008**				
106	Niger	16-03-1990	01-01-1991	2007	23-07-2018	02/05/2022	12-08-2020								
107	Nigeria	15-03-1988	15-03-1988	2007	30-07-2019	01-04-2022		12-02-1998							
108	North Macedonia	31-03-1995	31-03-1995	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	01-07-2004	03-06-2013	01-01-2022	01-01-2022	01-01-2012		01-01-2008	01-07-2004	
109	Norway	27-08-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	18-09-1996	07-01-1998		01-01-2010***					
110	Oman	12-05-2016	01-01-2018	NA	01-01-2017										
111	Pakistan	22-09-1987	01-07-1988	01-07-2012	01-07-2017		03-12-2001		03-12-2001						
112	Palestine	10-03-2017	01-01-2018	NA		01-01-2022									
113	Panama	24-08-1998	01-01-2000	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022									
114	Papua New Guinea	18-12-2013	01-01-2014	01-01-2012	02-02-2017	TBD									
115	Paraguay	12-01-2007	01-01-2009		01-01-2017	<b>01-02-2022</b>									
116	Peru	09-07-1998	01-01-2000	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022				09-03-2006**	13-02-2001		01-04-2007	01-04-2007	
117	Philippines	28-06-2001	28-01-2001	21-11-2012	<i>TBD</i>										
118	Poland	12-09-1995	01-01-1996	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	03-07-2001	01-05-2004	01-05-2004	01-05-2004	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	01-05-2004	
119	Portugal	04-11-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003	
120	Qatar	28-09-2004	01-01-2006	04-04-2012	01-07-2018		04-07-2011				01-08-2007***	04-04-2012****			
121	Romania	05-12-1996	01-01-1997	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	23-06-1997	02-04-2003	01-01-2007	02-04-2003*	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	02-04-2003	
122	Russian Federation	18-06-1996	01-01-1997	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	15-07-2002	18-05-2005	18-05-2005	31-05-2011***	31-05-2011**	31-05-2011	01-01-2007	18-05-2005	

Annex I  
Position as of 21 February 2023  
(Contracting Parties)

	Country Customs Union	HS Contracting Parties		HS2012	HS2017	HS2022			Good Classification Work Model 1998	Ozone 1995/1999* 2003**/2006*** 2011****/2021** ***	Chemical Weapons 1996/1999*/2006 **2011***/2016** **/2021*****	Hand-made Products 2000	Units of Quantity 2006/2011/ 2016*/2021**	Application of HSC Decisions 2001	Firearms 2002/2011*
		Date of accession	Date of implemen- tation												
123	Rwanda	29-07-1992	01-01-1994	01-07-2012	01-07-2017	01-07-2022				20-12-2007***	20-12-2007**		20-12-2007		20-12-2007
124	Sao Tome and Principe	02-07-2013	01-01-2015												
125	Saudi Arabia	10-03-1988	01-01-1990	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022		30-08-2001		08-01-2001					
126	Senegal	21-09-1989	01-01-1991	01-01-2015	2017	24-06-2022				24-10-2002*	24-10-2002	24-10-2002			
127	Serbia	09-01-2002	01-07-2002	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	01-04-2006				01-01-2010**			01-04-2006	
128	Seychelles	21-08-2020	01-01-2022	NA	NA	<b>01-07-2022</b>									
129	Sierra Leone	12-06-2015	01-01-2017		18-06-2018										
130	Singapore	30-11-2005	01-01-2006	01-01-2012	24-06-2018	19-06-2022		01-06-2003							
131	Slovakia	07-06-1993	07-06-1993	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	04-06-1997	08-11-2000	01-05-2004	01-05-2004	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	01-05-2004	
132	Slovenia	23-11-1992	23-11-1992	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	02-06-1997	01-05-2004	01-05-2004	01-05-2004	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	01-05-2004	
133	South Africa	25-11-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	26-09-1979 <sup>1</sup>	06-03-1998	26-09-1979 <sup>1</sup>	01-01-2007*** <sup>1</sup>	01-01-2007 <sup>1</sup>		01-01-2012*	20-09-2005 <sup>1</sup>	01-01-2007 <sup>1</sup>
134	Spain	28-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003	
135	Sri Lanka	03-05-1988	01-01-1989	08-11-2012	31-03-2017		27-08-2013	27-08-2013	27-08-2013	14-05-2007***	14-05-2007**		17-08-2007		
136	Sudan	10-12-1993	10-12-1993	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022									
137	Sweden	22-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003	
138	Switzerland	22-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	06-02-1997	11-02-1998	01-09-2007	01-07-2007***			01-07-2007	13-09-2002	
139	Syrian Arab Republic	12-11-2007	01-01-2009	01-02-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07/02/2008								
140	Tajikistan	06-07-2005	01-01-2007	2007											
141	Tanzania	24-01-2008	01-01-2008	01-07-2012	01-07-2017	01-07-2022	01-01-2012		01-01-2012						
142	Thailand	16-12-1991	01-01-1993	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022				01-03-2005**				01-01-2006 <sup>1</sup>	
143	Togo	12-02-1990	01-01-1991	01-01-2015	01-11-2017	04-07-2022				01-07-2008***					



**Annex I**  
**Position as of 21 February 2023**  
**(Contracting Parties)**

	Country Customs Union	HS Contracting Parties		HS2012	HS2017	HS2022	Pre-entry Classification 1996	UNSD Trade Data 1997	Good Classification Work Model 1998	Ozone 1995/1999* 2003**/2006*** 2011****/2021** ***	Chemical Weapons 1996/1999*/2006 **2011***/2016** **/2021*****	Hand-made Products 2000	Units of Quantity 2006/2011/ 2016*/2021**	Application of HSC Decisions 2001	Firearms 2002/2011*
		Date of accession	Date of implemen- tation												
144	Tunisia	28-10-1987	01-01-1989	10-04-2012	01-01-2017		12-09-1997				01-01-2010***				
145	Türkiye	15-12-1988	01-01-1989	01-01-2012	01-01-2017		06-10-1997	24-07-1998	21-01-2003	31-01-2007***1	31-01-2007*1		31-01-2007 <sup>1</sup>	21-01-2003	
146	Uganda	11-07-1989	01-01-1991	01-07-2012	01-07-2017	01-07-2022									
147	Ukraine	26-08-2002	01-01-2004	01-01-2014	2018	01-01-2023	01-06-2005 <sup>1</sup>	01-01-2008	01-06-2005 <sup>1</sup>	01-01-2008**	01-06-2005 <sup>1</sup>		01-01-2008	01-06-2005	01-01-2008
148	Union of Myanmar (Republic of the)	05-12-1994	01-01-1995	01-01-2012						20-09-1995					
149	United Arab Emirates	27-06-2002	01-07-2002		01-01-2017										
150	United Kingdom	22-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-03-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003	
151	United States	31-10-1988	01-01-1989	03-02-2012	01-01-2017	27-01-2022	27-02-1997	06-11-1998	06-11-1998	13-12-2006***1	27-04-2007		13-12-2006 <sup>1</sup>	01-06-2005	
152	Uruguay	17-10-2011	01-01-2012	01-01-2012	01-01-2017					01-01-2012****	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*		
153	Uzbekistan	17-11-1998	01-01-2000	01-10-2012	01-01-2018	01-01-2023	30-11-2002								
154	Vanuatu	28-03-2018	01-01-2020	01-01-2015	01-01-2017	01-01-2022									
155	Venezuela	23-10-1998	02-11-1998		01-01-2017										
156	Viet Nam	26-03-1998	01-01-2000	01-01-2012	01-01-2018		01-09-2003	01-09-2003							
157	Yemen	30-09-2002	01-01-2003	01-01-2012											
158	Zambia	22-12-1986	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022									
159	Zimbabwe	05-11-1986	01-01-1988	22-06-2012	01-04-2017	28-11-2022									
	European Union (EU)	22-09-1987	01-01-1988	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022	07-01-1997	04-03-2003	26-05-2003	07-10-1996	01-01-2012***		01-01-2012*	11-03-2003	
	<b>TOTAL Contractin g Parties</b>		<b>160</b>	<b>122</b>	<b>140</b>	<b>105</b>	<b>87</b>	<b>60</b>	<b>57</b>	<b>82</b>	<b>77</b>	<b>9</b>	<b>64</b>	<b>63</b>	<b>16</b>





Annex I  
Position as of 21 February 2023  
(Non-Contracting Parties)

Country / Territory / Organization	HS 2007 Implementation	HS 2012 Implementation	HS 2017 Implementation	HS 2022 Implementation	Pre-entry Classification 1996	UNSD Trade Data 1997	Good Classification Work Model 1998	Ozone 1995/1999* 2003**/2006*** 2011****/2021** ***	Chemical Weapons 1996/1999*/2006** 2011****/2016****/2021*****	Hand-made Products 2000	Units of Quantity 2006/2011*/2016**	Application of HSC Decisions 2001	Firearms 2002/2011*
Commonwealth of the independent States (CIS)	01-01-2007	01-01-2012	01-01-2017	01-01-2022									
Economic and Monetary Community of Central Africa (CEMAC)													
Economic Community of Western African States (ECOWAS)													
Gulf Co-operation Council (GCC)													
Latin American Integration Association (LAIA)								01-01-2007***	13-08-1999				
Southern Cone Common Market (MERCOSUR)													
West African Economic and Monetary Union (UEMOA)													
<b>Total Non-Contracting Parties applying the HS</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>6</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>1</b>

- <sup>1</sup> The Government of the People's Republic of China informed the Secretary General by letter dated 27 February 2015 that the application of the HS Convention has been extended to the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People's Republic of China.
- <sup>2</sup> The Government of the People's Republic of China informed the Secretary General by letter dated 6 July 2005 that the application of the HS Convention has been extended to the Macau Special Administrative Region of the People's Republic of China.
- <sup>3</sup> France informed the Secretary General that the HS Convention is extended to the Territories of New Caledonia (01-01-1988).
- <sup>4</sup> France informed the Secretary General that the HS Convention is extended to the French Polynesia (01-01-1989).
- <sup>5</sup> France informed the Secretary General that the HS Convention is extended to the Territorial Entity of Saint Pierre and Miquelon (01-01-1988).

Annex I  
Position as of 21 February 2023

Country / Territory / Organization	HS 2012 Implementation	HS 2017 Implementation	Hs 2022 Implementation									
				Pre-entry Classification 1996	UNSD Trade Data 1997	Good Classification Work Model 1998	Ozone 1995/1999* 2003**/2006*** 2011****/2021**	Chemical Weapons 1996/1999*/2006** 2011****/2016*****/2021*****	Hand-made Products 2000	Units of Quantity 2006/2011*/2016**	Application of HSC Decisions 2001	Firearms 2002/2011*
<b>Total Contracting Parties</b>												
159 Countries or Territories + <u>1</u> European Union 160	122	140	105	87	60	57	82	77	9	64	63	16
<b>Total Non- contracting parties applying HS</b>												
42 Countries or Territories + <u>10</u> Organizations 52 Applications	5	6	1	2	2	1	5	4	1	0	2	1
<b>Total</b>												
160 Contracting Parties + <u>52</u> Applications 212	127	146	106	89	62	58	87	81	10	64	65	17

\* \* \*

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Albania	<a href="mailto:gerti.gorenca@dogana.gov.al">gerti.gorenca@dogana.gov.al</a>		English		2020
Algeria	<a href="http://www.douanes-cnis.dz/cnis/tarif/sections.asp">http://www.douanes-cnis.dz/cnis/tarif/sections.asp</a>		French		
Andorra	<a href="http://www.duana.ad/">http://www.duana.ad/</a>		Catalan		
Angola	<a href="http://www.alfandegas.gv.ao/files/legislacoes/Pauta%20aduaneira%202007%20(pesquisavel).pdf">http://www.alfandegas.gv.ao/files/legislacoes/Pauta%20aduaneira%202007%20(pesquisavel).pdf</a>		Portuguese		
Argentina	<a href="http://www.afip.gov.ar/aduana/arancelintegrado/default.as">http://www.afip.gov.ar/aduana/arancelintegrado/default.as</a>		Spanish	Spanish	2020
Armenia	<a href="http://www.customs.am/pdf_eng/custcod.pdf">http://www.customs.am/pdf_eng/custcod.pdf</a>	page 35	English		
Australia	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.au/tariff/tariff2012.asp">http://www.customs.gov.au/tariff/tariff2012.asp</a>		English		
Austria	<a href="http://www.bmf.gv.at/zoll/">http://www.bmf.gv.at/zoll/</a> (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	German	(EU German)	(2011)
Azerbaijan	<a href="http://www.az-customs.net/tarif80.htm">www.az-customs.net/tarif80.htm</a>		Azeri		
Bahamas	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French	Spanish		
Bahrain				(GCC) (GCC Arabic)	(2003)
Bangladesh	<a href="http://www.nbr-bd.org/nbrweb/CustomsFiles/cusTariffindex.asp">http://www.nbr-bd.org/nbrweb/CustomsFiles/cusTariffindex.asp</a>		English		
Belarus	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.by">http://www.customs.gov.by</a>		Belarusian	Russian	2012
Belgium	<a href="https://eservices.minfin.fgov.be/extTariffBrowser/">https://eservices.minfin.fgov.be/extTariffBrowser/</a>	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC		French / Dutch / English	(2020)
Benin (UEMOA)	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm">http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm</a>	UEMOA Tariff	French	(ECOWAS)	(1998)
Benin (IZF)	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm</a>				
Bhutan				English	2012
Bolivia (ALADI Tariff)	<a href="http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf/naladisaweb">http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf/naladisaweb</a>	ALADI Tariff			
Bolivia (CAN Tariff)	<a href="http://www.comunidadandina.org/union/arancel.htm">http://www.comunidadandina.org/union/arancel.htm</a>	CAN Tariff (Decisiones 465 / anexos + 535 / anexos + 370)	Spanish		
Bosnia and Herzegovina	<a href="http://www.mvteo.gov.ba">www.mvteo.gov.ba</a> <a href="http://www.uino.gov.ba">www.uino.gov.ba</a>		English		
Botswana	<a href="http://www.burs.org.bw">http://www.burs.org.bw</a>				
Brazil	<a href="http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/srf.www/Aduana/TabelaTec/Sumario.htm">http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/srf.www/Aduana/TabelaTec/Sumario.htm</a>		Portuguese	Portuguese (MERCOSUR)	2010
Brunei Darussalam	<a href="http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/apec.cgi?BN">http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/apec.cgi?BN</a>	APEC Tariff	English		

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Bulgaria (Bulgarian)	<a href="http://www.customs.bg/">http://www.customs.bg/</a>	UE Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Bulgarian	Bulgarian English	(2011)
Bulgaria (English)	(for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")		English		(2011)
Burkina Faso (UEMOA)	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExtérieurCommun.htm">http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExtérieurCommun.htm</a>	UMEOA Tariff	French	French (ECOWAS)	1998
Burkina Faso (IZF)	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm</a>				
Burundi					
Cambodia	<a href="#">Customs Tariff of Cambodia 2017 « General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia</a>		English		(2020)
Cameroon	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm</a>	CEMAC Tariff	French	(CEMAC French)	(2017)
Canada (English)	<a href="http://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/trade-commerce/tariff-tarif/menu-eng.html">http://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/trade-commerce/tariff-tarif/menu-eng.html</a>		English		
Canada (French)	<a href="http://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/trade-commerce/tariff-tarif/menu-fra.html">http://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/trade-commerce/tariff-tarif/menu-fra.html</a>		French		
Cape Verde					
Central African Republic	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm</a>	CEMAC Tariff	French	(CEMAC French)	(2009)
Chad	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm</a>	CEMAC Tariff	French	(CEMAC French)	(2009)
Chile	<a href="https://www.aduana.cl/arancel-aduanero-vigente/aduana/2016-12-30/090118.html">https://www.aduana.cl/arancel-aduanero-vigente/aduana/2016-12-30/090118.html</a> <a href="http://www.aduana.cl/aduana/site/edic/ba se/port/viajero_turista.html">http://www.aduana.cl/aduana/site/edic/ba se/port/viajero_turista.html</a>	National Tariff Customs Guidelines for travel:	Spanish	Spanish	2020
China	<a href="http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/a peccgi.cgi?CN">http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/a peccgi.cgi?CN</a>	APEC Tariff	English	Chinese / English	2007
Colombia	<a href="http://muisca.dian.gov.co/WebArancel/DefMenuConsultas.faces">http://muisca.dian.gov.co/WebArancel/DefMenuConsultas.faces</a>		Spanish		2020
Comoros					
Congo (Republic of)	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm</a>	CEMAC Tariff	French	(CEMAC French)	(2009)
Costa Rica	<a href="https://webtica.hacienda.go.cr/TICA/hdb aranc.aspx">https://webtica.hacienda.go.cr/TICA/hdb aranc.aspx</a>	National Tariff	Spanish		2020
Côte d'Ivoire (UEMOA)	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExtérieurCommun.htm">http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExtérieurCommun.htm</a>	UEMOA Tariff	French	(ECOWAS)	(1998)
Côte d'Ivoire (IZF)	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm</a>				
Croatia	<a href="https://carina.gov.hr/">https://carina.gov.hr/</a>	Carinska tarifa CUSTOMS TARIFF ACT	Croatian English		2020
Cuba	<a href="http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf/naladisaweb">http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf/naladisaweb</a>		Spanish		

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Cyprus	<a href="http://tariff.customs.mof.gov.cy/tariff/index.jsf">http://tariff.customs.mof.gov.cy/tariff/index.jsf</a>  (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	English/ Greek	(English/ Greek)	(2011)
Czech Rep.	<a href="http://www.celnisprava.cz">http://www.celnisprava.cz</a>  (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Czech	(EU Czech)	(2011)
Democratic Republic of the Congo				French	2013
Denmark	<a href="https://skat.dk/skat.aspx?oid=2244326">https://skat.dk/skat.aspx?oid=2244326</a>  (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	Customs Guidelines for travel: On the public website the information available is cited in the previous column.	Danish	English  French is not available any more	(2020)
Djibouti					
Dominican Republic	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French	Spanish	Spanish	2012
Ecuador	<a href="http://www.aduana.gob.ec">http://www.aduana.gob.ec</a>	Tariff rates	Spanish		2020
Egypt				English	2005
Eritrea					
Estonia	<a href="http://www.emta.ee/">http://www.emta.ee/</a>	UE Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Estonian English Russian	(UE Estonian)	(2020)
Eswatini	<a href="http://www.sra.org.sz/portal/pageview.php">http://www.sra.org.sz/portal/pageview.php</a>		English		
EthiESopia	<a href="http://www.erca.gov.et/index.jsp?id=search_hs_code">http://www.erca.gov.et/index.jsp?id=search_hs_code</a>				
Fiji					
Finland	<a href="http://www.tulli.fi/fi/">http://www.tulli.fi/fi/</a> <a href="http://www.tulli.fi/sv/">http://www.tulli.fi/sv/</a>  <a href="https://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/ds2/taric/taric_consultation.jsp?Lang=en">https://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/ds2/taric/taric_consultation.jsp?Lang=en</a>	Public Web site / National customs tariff  EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Finnish/ Swedish	(EU Finnish/ Swedish)	(2020)
France	<a href="http://www.douane.gouv.fr/">http://www.douane.gouv.fr/</a>  (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	French	(EU French)	(2011)



Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Gabon	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm</a>	CEMAC Tariff	French	French	2009
Gambia				(ECOWAS)	(1998)
Georgia	<a href="http://www.rs.ge">www.rs.ge</a> <a href="https://rs.ge/CommodityCodes-en?cat=1&amp;tab=1">https://rs.ge/CommodityCodes-en?cat=1&amp;tab=1</a>	Direct link to HS Codes		English/ Georgian	2020
Germany	<a href="http://www.zoll.de/">http://www.zoll.de/</a> (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	German	(EU German)	(2011)
Ghana	<a href="http://www.gra.gov.gh/docs/info/customs/Ghana_Customs_HS_Code.pdf">http://www.gra.gov.gh/docs/info/customs/Ghana_Customs_HS_Code.pdf</a>	Path : Tariff Structure	English		2013
Greece	<a href="http://www.e-oikonomia.gr/">http://www.e-oikonomia.gr/</a> (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Greek	(EU Greek)	(2011)
Guatemala	<a href="http://portal.sat.gob.gt/sitio/index.php/consulta-electronica-arancel-integrado.html">http://portal.sat.gob.gt/sitio/index.php/consulta-electronica-arancel-integrado.html</a>		Spanish		
Guinea					
Guinea Bissau (UEMOA)	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm">http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm</a>	UEMOA Tariff	French	(ECOWAS)	(1998)
Guinea Bissau (IZF)	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm</a>				
Haiti					
Hungary	<a href="http://kkk.nav.gov.hu/eles/1/taricweb/">http://kkk.nav.gov.hu/eles/1/taricweb/</a>	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Hungarian	(EU Hungarian)	(2020)
Iceland (Icelandic)	<a href="http://www.tollur.is/tollur/handbok/handbok2/handbok2.html">http://www.tollur.is/tollur/handbok/handbok2/handbok2.html</a>		Icelandic		
Iceland (English)	<a href="http://www.tollur.is/english/customs/manuals/manual2/manual2.html">http://www.tollur.is/english/customs/manuals/manual2/manual2.html</a>		English		
India	<a href="http://www.cbec.gov.in/cae/customs/cs-abc.html">http://www.cbec.gov.in/cae/customs/cs-abc.html</a>		English		
Indonesia (Indonesian)	<a href="http://eservice.insw.go.id/index.cgi?page=hs-code-information.html">http://eservice.insw.go.id/index.cgi?page=hs-code-information.html</a>	ASEAN Harmonized Tariff Nomenclature (AHTN)	Indonesian		
Indonesia (English)		Path : Tariff	English		
Iran (Islamic Rep.of) (Farsi)	<a href="http://www.irica.gov.ir/FHomeIE.htm">http://www.irica.gov.ir/FHomeIE.htm</a>	اطلاعات تجاری / عرفه گمرک و عوارض و حقوق گمرکی	Farsi		
Iran (Islamic Rep.of) (English)	<a href="http://www.irica.gov.ir/LhomeIE.htm">http://www.irica.gov.ir/LhomeIE.htm</a>	Business Information / Tariff	English		
Ireland	<a href="http://revenue.ie/en/index.html">http://revenue.ie/en/index.html</a> (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	English	(EU English)	(2011)

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Israel	<a href="https://shaarolami-query.customs.mof.gov.il/CustomspilotWeb/en/CustomsBook/Import/Doubt">https://shaarolami-query.customs.mof.gov.il/CustomspilotWeb/en/CustomsBook/Import/Doubt</a>		English		(2020)
Italy	<a href="http://www.agenziadogane.it">http://www.agenziadogane.it</a> (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Italian	(EU Italian)	(2011)
Japan	<a href="http://www.customs.go.jp/english/tariff/2020_10/index.htm">http://www.customs.go.jp/english/tariff/2020_10/index.htm</a>	Japan's Tariff Schedule	English	Japanese / English	2010
Jordan (Arabic)	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.jo/cits/Arabic_login.aspx">http://www.customs.gov.jo/cits/Arabic_login.aspx</a>		Arabic		(2012)
Jordan (English)			English		(2011)
Kazakhstan	<a href="http://www.customs.kz/exec/stat/showdoc?id=297">http://www.customs.kz/exec/stat/showdoc?id=297</a>	Commodity Nomenclature of Eurasian Economic Association	Kazakh, Russian	Russian	2012
Kenya					
Korea (Rep. of)	<a href="https://unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do#">https://unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do#</a>		Korea English		2020
Kosovo					
Kuwait	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.kw/ie/tariffs.shtml">http://www.customs.gov.kw/ie/tariffs.shtml</a>	Path : Tariffs for the year 2003 (xls)	English		
Kyrgyzstan					
Latvia	<a href="http://www.vid.gov.lv/">http://www.vid.gov.lv/</a> <a href="https://www.vid.gov.lv/en/customs">https://www.vid.gov.lv/en/customs</a>	EU/ TARIC Customs Guidelines for Travel	Latvian English	(EU Latvian)	(2011)
Lebanon	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.lb/customs/tariff/tariff.aspx">http://www.customs.gov.lb/customs/tariff/tariff.aspx</a>		English Arabic		(2021)
Lesotho					
Liberia				(ECOWAS)	(1998)
Libya					
Lithuania	<a href="http://www.lrmuitine.lt">www.lrmuitine.lt</a>	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Lithuanian English	(EU Lithuanian)	(2020)
Luxembourg	<a href="https://douanes.public.lu/fr.html">https://douanes.public.lu/fr.html</a> <a href="https://saturn.etat.lu/arctictariff-public-web/#!/home">https://saturn.etat.lu/arctictariff-public-web/#!/home</a>	Public site. National Customs Tariff	French French/English		(2020)
Madagascar	<a href="http://www.mefb.gov.mg/tx_lois/douane/tarif/tarif_index.htm">http://www.mefb.gov.mg/tx_lois/douane/tarif/tarif_index.htm</a>		French	French	2005
Malawi				English	2007
Malaysia	<a href="http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/apec.cgi?MY">http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/apec.cgi?MY</a>	APEC Tariff	English		
Maldives	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.mv/tariff.html">http://www.customs.gov.mv/tariff.html</a>		English		
Mali (UEMOA)	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExtérieurCommun.htm">http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExtérieurCommun.htm</a>	UEMOA Tariff	French		
Mali (IZF)	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm</a>				

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Malta	<a href="http://mfin.gov.mt/">http://mfin.gov.mt/</a> (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	English	(EU Malti)	(2011)
Mauritania					
Mauritius	<a href="http://ncb.intnet.mu/mof/department/customs/tariff.htm">http://ncb.intnet.mu/mof/department/customs/tariff.htm</a>	Scheduled Customs Tariffs (pdf or xls)	English		
Mexico	<a href="http://www.economia.gob.mx/?P=955">http://www.economia.gob.mx/?P=955</a>	Scheduled Customs Tariffs (pdf)	Spanish	Spanish	2007
Moldova	<a href="https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=112799&amp;lang=ro">https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=112799&amp;lang=ro</a>	press nomenclature		Romanian	2020
Mongolia	<a href="https://www.customs.gov.mn/en/images/publishers/2019/4/Tariff_Rate_2018_MN_G_last.pdf">https://www.customs.gov.mn/en/images/publishers/2019/4/Tariff_Rate_2018_MN_G_last.pdf</a>			English and Mongolian	2020
Montenegro	<a href="http://www.upravacarina.gov.me/ResourceManager/FileDownload.aspx?rid=119538&amp;rType=2&amp;file=R1300990%20-%20uredba%20o%20carinskoj%20tarifi.pdf">http://www.upravacarina.gov.me/ResourceManager/FileDownload.aspx?rid=119538&amp;rType=2&amp;file=R1300990%20-%20uredba%20o%20carinskoj%20tarifi.pdf</a> <a href="http://taric.carina.co.me">http://taric.carina.co.me</a>		Montenegrin		
Morocco	<a href="http://www.douane.gov.ma/web/guest/tarif">http://www.douane.gov.ma/web/guest/tarif</a>		French		
Mozambique	<a href="http://www.alfandegas.org.mz/pauta_ad.htm">http://www.alfandegas.org.mz/pauta_ad.htm</a>		Portuguese		
Myanmar	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.mm">www.customs.gov.mm</a> <a href="http://www.maccs.gov.mm">www.maccs.gov.mm</a>		Myanmar Myanmar		(2020)
Namibia					
Nepal				English	2013
Netherlands	<a href="http://www.belastingdienst.nl">http://www.belastingdienst.nl</a> (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Dutch	(EU Dutch)	(2011)
New Zealand	<a href="https://www.customs.govt.nz/business/tariffs/working-tariff-document/">https://www.customs.govt.nz/business/tariffs/working-tariff-document/</a>		English	English	2020
Niger (UEMOA)	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm">http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm</a>	UEMOA Tariff	French		
Niger (IZF)	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm</a>				
Nigeria	<a href="http://www.trade.gov.ng">www.trade.gov.ng</a>		English		2020
North Macedonia	<a href="https://customs.gov.mk/mk-MK/pocetna/za-nas/carinska-regulativa/zakon-za-carinska-tarifa.nsp">https://customs.gov.mk/mk-MK/pocetna/za-nas/carinska-regulativa/zakon-za-carinska-tarifa.nsp</a>		Macedonian		
	<a href="https://customs.gov.mk/en-GB/pocetna/biznis-zaednica/tarifa-vrednost-i-poteklo/carinska-tarifa.nsp">https://customs.gov.mk/en-GB/pocetna/biznis-zaednica/tarifa-vrednost-i-poteklo/carinska-tarifa.nsp</a>		English		
Norway	<a href="http://toll.no/en/corporate/">http://toll.no/en/corporate/</a>		Norwegian English	Norwegian	2012
Oman				English (GCC)	2007
Pakistan	<a href="http://www.cbr.gov.pk/newcu/tariff/tariff_main.htm">http://www.cbr.gov.pk/newcu/tariff/tariff_main.htm</a>		English		

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Panama	<a href="http://aranceles.ana.gob.pa/#/home">http://aranceles.ana.gob.pa/#/home</a>	National Import Tariff, licenses and Trade Agreements	Spanish		2020
Papua New Guinea	<a href="http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/apec.cgi?NG">http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/apec.cgi?NG</a>	APEC Tariff	English		
Paraguay	<a href="http://www.aduana.gov.py/html/nomen/nom.htm">http://www.aduana.gov.py/html/nomen/nom.htm</a>		Spanish	(MERCOSUR Spanish)	(1996)
Peru	<a href="http://www.aduanet.gob.pe/aduanas/operatividad/operatividad.htm">http://www.aduanet.gob.pe/aduanas/operatividad/operatividad.htm</a>	From the homepage : Arancel Integrado / Tratamiento Arancelario	Spanish		
Philippines	<a href="http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/apec.cgi?PH">http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/apec.cgi?PH</a>	APEC Tariff	English		
Poland	<a href="http://www.mf.gov.pl">http://www.mf.gov.pl</a> <a href="http://www.finanse.mf.gov.pl/clo/informacje-podstawowe">http://www.finanse.mf.gov.pl/clo/informacje-podstawowe</a>  (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Polish	(EU Polish)	(2011)
Portugal	<a href="https://www.e-financas.gov.pt/de/jsp-dgaiec/main.jsp">https://www.e-financas.gov.pt/de/jsp-dgaiec/main.jsp</a>  (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Portuguese	(EU Portuguese)	(2011)
Qatar	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.qa/eng_cust/index.jsp">http://www.customs.gov.qa/eng_cust/index.jsp</a>				
Romania	<a href="http://www.customs.ro/">http://www.customs.ro/</a>  (for EU Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Romanian	Romanian	(2011)
Russian Federation	<a href="http://www.eurasiancommission.org/ru/act/trade/catr/ett/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.eurasiancommission.org/ru/act/trade/catr/ett/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Common Customs Tariff of the Eurasian Economic Union/Single Commodity Nomenclature of Foreign Economic Activity of the Eurasian Economic Union	Russian	Russian	2012
Rwanda					
Sao Tome and Principe					
Saudi Arabia (Arabic)	<a href="https://www.customs.gov.sa/ar/Integrated-Tariff">https://www.customs.gov.sa/ar/Integrated-Tariff</a>		Arabic		2020
Saudi Arabia (English)	<a href="https://www.customs.gov.sa/en/Integrated-Tariff">https://www.customs.gov.sa/en/Integrated-Tariff</a>		English		

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Senegal (UEMOA)	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm">http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm</a>	UEMOA Tariff	French	(UEMOA)	(2003)
Senegal (IZF)	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm</a>				
Serbia	<a href="https://www.carina.rs/cyr/PoslovnaZajednica/Stranice/Carinskatarifa.aspx">https://www.carina.rs/cyr/PoslovnaZajednica/Stranice/Carinskatarifa.aspx</a>	Carinska Tarifa	Serbian		2020
	<a href="https://www.mfin.gov.rs/tip-propisa/podzakonski-akti/">https://www.mfin.gov.rs/tip-propisa/podzakonski-akti/</a>		English		
Seychelles					
Sierra Leone					
Singapore (Nomenclature)	<a href="https://www.customs.gov.sg/">https://www.customs.gov.sg/</a>		English	English	2020
Slovakia	<a href="http://www.financnasprava.sk/">http://www.financnasprava.sk/</a> (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Slovak	(EU Slovak)	(2011)
Slovenia	<a href="https://www.fu.gov.si/en/">https://www.fu.gov.si/en/</a>	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	English Slovene	(EU Slovene)	(2020)
South Africa	<a href="http://www.sars.gov.za">www.sars.gov.za</a> Path to schedules : « Legislation » on Menu Bar at the top of the page – « customs and excise amendments »		English		2020
Spain	<a href="http://www.agenciatributaria.es/">http://www.agenciatributaria.es/</a> (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC see also "European Union")	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Spanish	(EU Spanish)	(2011)
Sri Lanka				(English)	2011
Sudan	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.sd/index2.htm">http://www.customs.gov.sd/index2.htm</a>		English	English/Arabic	2012
Sweden	<a href="http://europa.eu">Taxation and Customs Union   (europa.eu)</a>	EU Combined Nomenclature / TARIC	Swedish English	(EU Swedish)	(2020)
Switzerland (French)	<a href="http://www.zoll.admin.ch">http://www.zoll.admin.ch</a> Infos pour entreprises / tarif des douanes-tares / bases juridiques / Bases juridiques du tarif des douanes / Tarif général		French		
Switzerland (German)	<a href="http://www.zoll.admin.ch">http://www.zoll.admin.ch</a> Information Firmen / Zolltarif-tares / Rechtliche Grundlagen / Rechtliche Grundlagen Zolltarif / Generaltarif	The electronic version is also available under: <a href="http://www.tares.ch">www.tares.ch</a>	German	French	2022

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Switzerland (Italian)	<a href="http://www.zoll.admin.ch">http://www.zoll.admin.ch</a> Informazioni per ditte / Tariffa doganale-tares / Basi legali / Basi legali tariffa doganale / tariffa generale		Italian		
Syrian Arab Republic					
Tanzania	<a href="http://tra.go.tz/Harmonized.html">http://tra.go.tz/Harmonized.html</a>		English		
Tajikistan					
Thailand	<a href="http://itd.customs.go.th/igtft/main_frame.jsp?lang=th&amp;top_menu=menu_homepage&amp;current_id=5028">http://itd.customs.go.th/igtft/main_frame.jsp?lang=th&amp;top_menu=menu_homepage&amp;current_id=5028</a>		English		2020
Togo (UEMOA)	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm">http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm</a>	UEMOA Tariff	French	(ECOWAS)	(2007)
Togo (IZF)	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm</a>				
Tunisia	<a href="http://www.douane.gov.tn">www.douane.gov.tn</a>	NDP Tariff	Arabic/French	Arabic/French	2007
Türkiye (Turkish)	<a href="https://www.trade.gov.tr/">https://www.trade.gov.tr/</a>	Official web site.	Turkish English	English	2020
Türkiye (English)		No access to the national tariff due to the restructuring process.			
Uganda	<a href="http://www.ugrevenue.com/tax_tarrifs/">http://www.ugrevenue.com/tax_tarrifs/</a>		English		
Ukraine	<a href="http://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/674%D0%B0-20?lang=en#Text">http://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/674%D0%B0-20?lang=en#Text</a> <a href="http://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/674%D0%B1-20?lang=en#Text">http://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/674%D0%B1-20?lang=en#Text</a>				
Union of Myanmar (Republic of the)					
United Arab Emirates					
United Kingdom	<a href="http://www.gov.uk/trade-tariff">http://www.gov.uk/trade-tariff</a>	Access to the UK and NI tariffs'	English	(EU English)	(2011)
United States	<a href="https://hts.usitc.gov/current">https://hts.usitc.gov/current</a>		English		
Uruguay (ALADI)	<a href="http://servicios.aduanas.gub.uy/LuciapubX/hpudbar2.aspx">http://servicios.aduanas.gub.uy/LuciapubX/hpudbar2.aspx</a>	ALADI Tariff	Spanish	(MERCOSUR Spanish)	(1996)
Uruguay (MERCOSUR)	<a href="http://www.mef.gub.uy">http://www.mef.gub.uy</a> <a href="http://www.mercosur.org.uy/espanol/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm">http://www.mercosur.org.uy/espanol/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm</a>				
Uzbekistan					
Vanuatu					
Venezuela	<a href="http://www.seniat.gov.ve/portal/page?_pageid=62.50040&amp;dad=portal&amp;schema=PORTAL">http://www.seniat.gov.ve/portal/page?_pageid=62.50040&amp;dad=portal&amp;schema=PORTAL</a>		Spanish		
Viet Nam	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.vn/">http://www.customs.gov.vn/</a>		Vietnamese		
Yemen					
Zambia					
Zimbabwe				English	2012

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Bulgarian	Bulgarian	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Czech	Czech	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Danish	Danish	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Dutch	Dutch	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	English	English	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Estonian	Estonian	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Finnish	Finnish	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	French	French	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	German	German	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Greek	Greek	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				



Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 001/2020.	Hungarian	Hungarian	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Italian	Italian	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Latvian	Latvian	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Lithuanian	Lithuanian	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Maltese	Maltese	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2014 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Polish	Polish	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Portuguese	Portuguese	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Romanian	Romanian	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Spanish	Spanish	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001_01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Slovak	Slovak	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

HS Contracting Party	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Slovenian	Slovenian	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				
European Union (EU Combined Nomenclature)	<a href="https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC">https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=uriserv%3AOJ.L_.2020.361.01.0001.01.ENG&amp;toc=OJ%3AL%3A2020%3A361%3ATOC</a>	The 2017 version of the tariff and statistical nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be found in Annex I to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 0001/2020.	Swedish	Swedish	2020
European Union (EU TARIC)	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/customs/customs_duties/tariff_aspects/customs_tariff/index_en.htm</a>				

o o o

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

Countries / Territories applying HS	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Afghanistan (Islamic Republic of)					
Antigua and Barbuda	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French	Spanish	(CARICOM English)	(1993)
Barbados	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French	Spanish	(CARICOM English)	(1993)
Belize	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French	Spanish	(CARICOM English)	(1993)
Bermuda	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.bm/tariff01042003.pdf">http://www.customs.gov.bm/tariff01042003.pdf</a>		English		
Cook Islands					
Curacao					
Dominica					
El Salvador	<a href="http://www.elsalvadortrade.com.sv/estadisticas/html/sac.phtml">http://www.elsalvadortrade.com.sv/estadisticas/html/sac.phtml</a>		Spanish		
Equatorial Guinea	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm</a>	CEMAC Tariff	French	(CEMAC French)	(1998)
Grenada	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French		(CARICOM English)	(1993)
Guyana	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French		(CARICOM English)	(1993)
Honduras	<a href="http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC A2002/Arancel.asp">http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC A2002/Arancel.asp</a>	SIECA Tariff	Spanish		
Hong Kong, China	<a href="http://www.apec.org/Groups/Committee-on-Trade-and-Investment/Rules-of-Origin/WebTR.aspx">http://www.apec.org/Groups/Committee-on-Trade-and-Investment/Rules-of-Origin/WebTR.aspx</a>	APEC Tariff	English		
Jamaica	<a href="http://spider.fiscal.org.jm/jacustoms/tariff.htm">http://spider.fiscal.org.jm/jacustoms/tariff.htm</a>		English		
Iraq					
Kiribati					
Lao People's Democratic Republic					
Liechtenstein	<a href="http://www.zoll.admin.ch/d/firmer/import/generaltarif_d.pdf">http://www.zoll.admin.ch/d/firmer/import/generaltarif_d.pdf</a>	Switzerland Tariff	German	French (Switzerland)	(2002)
Macau, China				Chinese / Portuguese / English	2002
Marshall Islands					
Micronesia					
New Caledonia (French Territory)	<a href="http://www.douane.gouv.nc/douane/tarif/tarif.html">http://www.douane.gouv.nc/douane/tarif/tarif.html</a>	La nomenclature tarifaire	French		
Nicaragua	<a href="http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC A2002/Arancel.asp">http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC A2002/Arancel.asp</a>	SIECA Tariff	Spanish		
Niue					
Palau					

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

Countries / Territories applying HS	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Polynesia (French Territory)	<a href="http://www.douane.gouv.fr/fwebpaged.asp?page=http://tarif.douane.finances.gouv.fr/">http://www.douane.gouv.fr/fwebpaged.asp?page=http://tarif.douane.finances.gouv.fr/</a>	France Tariff	French		
Saint Kitts and Nevis	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French		(CARICOM English)	(1993)
Saint Lucia	<a href="http://customs.gov.lc/HS_2007_customs_TARIFF.pdf">http://customs.gov.lc/HS_2007_customs_TARIFF.pdf</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French		(CARICOM English)	(1993)
Saint Pierre and Miquelon (French Territory)					
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French			
Samoa					
Solomon Islands					
Somalia					
South Sudan					
Suriname	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French		(CARICOM English)	(1993)
Timor-Leste					
Tonga					
Trinidad and Tobago	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg">http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Aranceles.asp?Forma=ar1.asp&amp;banner=op01e.jpg</a>	see FTAA for English / Portuguese / French			
Turkmenistan					
Tuvalu					
Wallis and Futuna Islands (French Territory)					

Annex II  
LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES  
as of 21 February 2023

Organizations	On Internet (latest version)			In the Secretariat	
	Tariff Web Site Address	Remarks	Language	Language	Version
Latin American Integration Association ( <a href="#">ALADI</a> ) (Spanish)	<a href="http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf/naladisaweb">http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf/naladisaweb</a>		Spanish		
Latin American Integration Association ( <a href="#">ALADI</a> ) (Portuguese)	<a href="http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nalash02.nsf/naladisaweb">http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nalash02.nsf/naladisaweb</a>		Portuguese		
Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation ( <a href="#">APEC</a> )	<a href="http://www.apectariff.org">http://www.apectariff.org</a>	To be registered	English		
Andean Community ( <a href="#">CAN</a> )	<a href="http://www.comunidadandina.org/union/arancel.htm">http://www.comunidadandina.org/union/arancel.htm</a>	Decisiones 465 / anexos + 535 / anexos + 370	Spanish		
Caribbean Community (CARICOM)					
Common Market for Eastern and Southern Africa (COMESA)					
Economic and Monetary Community of Central Africa ( <a href="#">CEMAC</a> )	<a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20centrale/index_ac.htm</a>		French		
Russian Federation	<a href="http://customs.gov.ru/uchastnikam-ved/spravochnaya-informacziya/tovarnaya-nomenklatura-%28tn-ved-eaes-itn-ved-sng%29/tn-ved-sng">http://customs.gov.ru/uchastnikam-ved/spravochnaya-informacziya/tovarnaya-nomenklatura-%28tn-ved-eaes-itn-ved-sng%29/tn-ved-sng</a>	Common Foreign Economic Activity Commodity Nomenclature of the Commonwealth of Independent States	Russian		
Economic Community of Western African States (ECOWAS)					
Free Trade Area of the Americas ( <a href="#">FTAA</a> )	<a href="http://198.186.239.122/Default.htm">http://198.186.239.122/Default.htm</a>		English / French / Spanish / Portuguese		
Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC)					
Southern Cone Common Market ( <a href="#">MERCOSUR</a> )	<a href="http://www.mercosur.org.uy/esp/anol/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm">http://www.mercosur.org.uy/esp/anol/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm</a> <a href="http://www.mercosur.org.uy/portugues/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm">http://www.mercosur.org.uy/portugues/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm</a>		Spanish Portuguese	(Portuguese)	(2002)
Secretariat of Central American Economic Integration ( <a href="#">SIECA</a> )	<a href="http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelCA2002/Arancel.asp">http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelCA2002/Arancel.asp</a>		Spanish		
West African Economic and Monetary Union ( <a href="#">UEMOA / IZF</a> )	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm">http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExterieurCommun.htm</a> <a href="http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm">http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm</a>		French		